PMSTPCOL PEmails

From: Scott Head [SMHead@ninallc.net]

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 2:20 PM

To: Tai, Tom; John Price (jeprice@stpegs.com)

Cc: STPCOL; 'wemookhoek@stpegs.com' (wemookhoek@stpegs.com); Wunder, George
Subject: RE: STP - November 22, 2013 ACRS Draft Agenda

Tom

Is there any way we can do the FIV stuff first then do the Open Items. | would hate to run out of time with our
contractors and we can do the Open Items at a later date if we have to.

Scott

From: Tai, Tom [mailto:Tom.Tai@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 07, 2013 1:17 PM

To: John Price (jeprice@stpegs.com)

Cc: STPCOL; 'wemookhoek@stpegs.com' (wemookhoek@stpegs.com); Scott Head; Wunder, George
Subject: STP - November 22, 2013 ACRS Draft Agenda

John,

Attached for your information only is a draft of the ACRS agenda for November 22. The purpose of this draft is
to help all of us to prepare our slide presentation.

Please note that this is a draft and is subject to change if additional topics or issues are identified. If you need
to add or delete discussion topics or change of order or duration, please let me know NLT November 18,
2013.

Regards

Tom Tai

DNRL/NRO

(301) 415-8484
Tom.Tai@NRC.GOV
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